ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

TR AN ERERNE SRS R——e s Se——-

CONSEIL
ECONOMIQUE
ET SOCIAL

m J.N\#W

E/CN 4/Sub.1/SR.18
12 June 191;7

ORIGINAL: ENCI.ISE

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

 SUB-COMMISSION ON FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND OF THE PRESS

FIRST SESSION

SUMMARY RECORD CF THE EIGHTEENTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York, on 2 June 1947 at ll 00 a.m.

Pregentd
Chaixman:
Vice~Chalrman:

Rapporteur:

Mr. G.J. van Heuven Goedhert (Netherlands)

Mr. Lev Sychrava
Mr. Geo,V. Ferguson -

Mr. G. Kao

Mr. A, Geraud

Mr. Ckr. -A.R. Christensen
Mr. S, Lopez

Mr. J.M. Lomakin

Mr. A.R.K. Mackenzie
Mr. Z, Chafee
Mr. R, Fontaina

Representative of Specialized Agencies:

Consultant of Non-Governmental Organizations:

Secretariat:

Mr. W. Farr

Miss Toni Sender

Prof., John P. Humpkrey
Mr. John Male

(Czechoslovakia)
(Caneda)

(China)

(France)

(Noxrway)

(Fnilippine Republic) .

(Un ton of Soviet
Socialist Republics)

(Uui‘sed Kingdomj

(Ur.Lted States)

(Uzruguzzy)

(UnEsco)

(American Federation
of Labor)

(Acting-Secretary of
Sub-Commission)

1. Pro;gosél of Mr., Sychrava (Czeéhoslovakia) Regarding Machinery for

Countering False Information

The CHAIRMAN suggested discussing the proposal submitted by

Mr, Sychrava, which read as follows:

r permenent machinery for the control of and

RE g:ogn%eragcing of false information and of tendentious campaigns is

1518t 1 N Qs g™



E/CN.4/8vb.1/SR.18
Pagg.z

created,
"It is suggested that the Commission on Human Rights:
"l. accept documented complaeints on false news and tendentious
or defematory campaigns;
"2, submit these complaints to governments of the countries
concerned;
"3, compare and study documents from all sides;
"k. submit a report to the Economlic and Social Council.”

Mr. MACKENZIE (United Kingdom) sald there were three difficulties in
connection with Mr. Sychrava's proposal: (1) the Commission on Humen
Rights was not empowered by its terms of reference to undertake a
progremme of work such as Mr. Sychrave had cutlined; (2) if the Sub-Ccmmission
.accepted such a project and recommended it to the Commission on Human
Rights, the Cemmission would simply‘refer the prnjJect back te the
Sub=-Commission: (3) if the powers necessar; to carry out this project
went beyond the receiving and collecting of news and reports, fundamental
issues would be raised on which no agreement could be found at thisvstage.’ '

Mr, SYCHRAVA (Czechoslovakia) amended his proposal to read: "The
Economic and Socisl Council requests the Commission on Euman Rights"
and urged that at least the general principle underlying the project
should be accepted.

Mr. FERGUSON (Capnada) said 1t was not the function of the
Sub-Commission, in drawing up an agenda, to commit 1tself to specific
recomuendations of that kind, and that Point 5 on page 12 of the Draft
Report (E/CN.4/Sub.1/29) should be sufficient to permit the fullest
discussion of any specific project which might be raised by eny of the
delegations at the Conference. |

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as a Member, sgpported Mr. Ferguson, and
said he objected to Mr. Sychrava's proposal g;cause: ‘(l) there were

practical difficulties iIn putting this temporary machinery to work;

Y 7.5 U T T FnSN 194 T T S



J;f, AN ;"I Wkl M W, A AN G el
& E

‘ Page 3
, | 39

reference of the Commission on Humsn Rights.
Mr. SYCHRAVA (Czechoslovaria) maintained that it was within the
competence of the Economic and Sociel Council to undertake such meesures

1

and that the question of finance was not a éifficult one:

Mr, LOMAXKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) supvorted . *
Mr. Sychrava's proncsal, end said that i£ was up to the Econ;mic and Social
Council to find concrete ways of organizing the activity outlined by
Mr., Sychrava, | |

Mr. XKAO (China) said he thought that Mr, Sychrava's proposal presented
" two aspeé%s: thé question of prinéiple, end the cuestion of machinery.

Mr. SYCHRAVA (Czechoslovakia) éaid that in adopting certain points

of the Conference Agenda, the Sub-Commission had therevy accepted the
*principle underlying his scﬁeme. ﬁe proposed not oniy study bﬁt acéion,
"such as ccomparison of dor .mentation and preparation of reports ané
complainté for submission to thé Economic and Soclal Council.

Mr. LOPEZ (Philippine Republic) smaid he agreed in principle with the
rropegel cf Mr. Sychrave but déubted whether the Commiesicn on Hﬁman Rights was
competent to perforﬁ the functions énvisioned. The Commission could take
note of violations and prepare an index for the information‘Membérs as
had been @ecided in the matier of communications regarding human rights,

Mr. Lopez #eid he épjected to paragrapi -2 of the proposal, as 1t would
invelve ‘direct communications between the Coumission and governments. )
Thils would go beyond the competence of the Commission, or even of the
Economic aené Social Council. He would support the proposal if peragraph 2
could be eliminated. |

‘M. SYCHRAVA (Czechoslovekia) accepted the suggestion of Mr. Lopez.

The CHAIRMAN pﬁt the proposal sg amended to a vote. It‘was defeated
by 4 votes to 6.

2. Committee Structure'

v

Mc. CHAFEE (United States) stated that in view of the previous

discussion on this question his plan of having only one committee to



E/CN.4/Sub.1/SR,18
Page 4

conslder the gathering and transmission of news seemed to be a wise
g@justment of the two points of view which had been expressed. He said
the division of responsibility need not necessarily correspond to items 2
and 3 on the Agenda as outiiﬁéd in the Rapporteur's Draft Report. The
main point wag to combine the gathering and tranémission of news and to
noninate this coﬁmittee as the place where some sort of division could
convenlently take place if subsequent developments make it desirable to
have five committees instead of four.

~ Mr. LOMAKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested that
there should be either three or five committees, and that Committees C
and D should be combineé. ,

The CHAIRMAN, spéaking as a member, said he found it impossible to
accept Mr. Lomakin's proposal, as the Sub-Commiésion had already agreed
to have a Main‘Committee, a Committee on Implementation and a Commlttee
on Law and Continuing Machinery. On the other hand, he cautioned against
Mr. Chafee's suggestion of ieaving the number of the committees indefinite,

Mr.VCHAFEE (United States) withdrew paragraph 3 of his "Proposal for
Revision of Committee Structure" and then read as follows:

"That there be four principal committees instead of five.

"That the second committee be a committee on the gathering and
internationel transmiséion of news and information, which could
consider the matters in Ttems 2 and 3 of the Agenda (as listea in
the Draft Report of the Sub-Commission, document E/éN.h/Sub.i/29,
pages 9-10)." :

DECISION: This amendment was adopted by 10 votes with i abstention.

Mr, Chafee's whole proposal as emended was unanimously adopted to
read: . »

"(ai A main committee which would consider the basic tasks of the

press and other media of mass information, and the basic princirles

of freedom of information as well as general problems common to the



VN LT UL, LS00, LD
Page 5

. -1
. o PRI

%

"(b) A committee on the gathering and international trensmission of
nevs end informetion, wliich would consider the matters in Items 2 |

and 3 o?xtheﬂAgeﬁda ag listed in tHe'dréft report of the
Sub-Commission,; (Acsument E/Cﬁ.h/Sub.l./ﬁt}, rages 9 and 10);

"(c) A committee on implementation of the rights of all peonles to
recelve accurate, cbjectlve and comprehensive news and information,

and the obligations of tﬁe wprkers of'the press in this connectioﬁ.
This cowld consider metters under Ttems 4 and 6 of the Provisional )
"Draft Agenda;

"?d) A committee on lav and contiﬁuing machinery, This could
consider matters under Items % and 7 of the Provisional Draft, as
woll as legal problems which moy be presented Dby otﬁer committees

in the course of their deliberations,"

3. Verbal Changes in the Draft Report

The RAPPQRTEUR étated thet the following verbal changes’ were .
necessary in order to facilitate the discussion of the Report: (1) On
vage 5, peragraph 17 would be deleted, and the definition of the écope
of the Conference would 2 placed at an appropriate point in the agenda.
(2) on page 6, paragrazh 18 (c) the phrase "in conformity with the
quolution of the General Assembly" should be bdded, and a text from
the Resolution might be added; (3) on page 7, Point % the word "would"
shouid ¢ inserted between "which leed"; (4) on page 10, Point 3v§§)
"International Postal Union" should be chenged to "Universal Pogtal
Union"; (5) on Q;ge 10, the heading of Point 4 should be chanéed to read
"Measures to Implement the Right of all Persons and Peoples to Receive:
Accurate, Comprehensive, Objective and Representative Inférmation“ and
the parenthééical phrase which fcllowed should be cmitted. (6) The
word "objectivity" should be inserted before "comprehensiféhess" in "
(c), page:ll. B A | |

The CHATRMAN said that it'would be advisable first to disduss-at

which point in the agenda Point 17 should be inserted and then to decide



£/ 4/0UD,1L/oR. 10 B )
Page 6 '

where the accepted amendment of Mr, Lopet should 3;1,'15;95‘ He "thoug‘ht
that the discussion of these twa points could be combined

U

Mr GFRAUD (France) said hs bélieved that the Conferenﬁe Should first

:

agree upon a definitlon of freedom of information

Mr. SYCHRAVA (Czechoslovakia) said he was in favour of combining
these two items. ‘ a |

Miss SENDER (American Federation of Labor) sald that Mr. Lépéz"s' v }b
amenmenf should not be disposed of before discussion on the. definition »é)f
fre.edom of Information. ‘ . |

Mr. LOPEZ (Philippine Republic) suggested listing these two iféms d
separatel&.

The CHAIRMAN observed that Members seemed to be in favour of
placing the two suggestions separately as Items I and II. He suggested (
’chat the orlglnal Point 17 dealing with the scope of the Conference
“should be a general note following Ttem IT of the Agenda. His suggestion
was accepted, ,

Mr. MACKENZIE (United Kingdom), /comen’cing on the use of Ehi woxzds
"news and information", sdggested the following verbal changes in order
to present a clea.rer document (l) deleting "news and” from the headings
of Points 2 and 3 of the Agenda, (2) substituting "news personnel” fer
"represehtatives" in Pc\ain‘c 2 (a); (3) substituting "information" !‘orA "news"'»
in:Poin‘,b 4 {v) and Point 4 () (1i1); and (4) deleting "news materiai" in
Point 4 (c) end adding "information” in its placer. These sverbal ‘chaengevs :
were accepted, | |

Mr, GERAUD (France) asked whether Point L, dealing with "measures to
implement the right of all persons and people...”, implied an;' reéervatiéns
for Jmu:ma.liata and other agents of informmi&m er;iﬂg not iny fcé}w »the
@ﬂm&*f‘&m cﬁ' iﬁfamation but alsé for its ﬁesemination at ﬁeme 8:!1;1
arbraaq, ﬂe belié%d strongly the.t o cistinot-iqn should Ye. made between o

the rights of Journalists working é:‘broad and the rights of jémt%alists

-

R I T T o v ¥ = o a W e ms s s P P T - =



M S =S |

accordingly., He said that he would submit a text of hls proposal at the
next meeting. '

The RAPPORTEUR suggested deleting the word "traditions" in the first
line of Point 4 (a), which would then read "With due regard for the
existing laws of the Member States."

Mr. CHAFEE (United States) explaimed that Point 4 was interded to
apply to the rights of people to receive news. He added that news might
come from abroed as well as from homs gources , &nd that he was satisfied
to leave the heading as it was. h

The meeting adjourned atv 1:10 p.m.



